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State of Florida 

#ublic herbice 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 

TALLAHASSEE, 

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REP0 

FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (T.WILL1 
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (K.PENA/KEATING) 

RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF TRANSFER OF CONTROL OF AN 
ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE COMPANY IN FLORIDA. 

AGENDA: 05/16/00 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION - 
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE. 

Please place the following alternative local exchange company 
docket on the consent agenda for approval. 

Docket No. 000328-TX; Request for approval of transfer of 
ultimate control of Concert Communications Sales LLC ("CCS") 
(holder of ALEC Certificate No. 7253 and pending IXC 
Certificate No 7372) from British Telecommunications plc 
('BT") to a global joint venture called "Concert" in which BT 
and AT&T Corp. each maintain a 50% controlling interest; and 
for approval of forthcoming corporate reorganization whereby 
authority currently held by CCS will be transferred to Concert 
USA, an affiliate of CCS, and CCS will be merged into Concert 
USA 

Note: Company will continue to operate in Florida under its 
existing certificate and price list. 

DOCUMENT HUYEER-DATE 

FPSC-RF C?RDS/REPORTIHG 


